

Leslie Glazier, CDRE™

@properties 548 W. Webster Ave.
Chicago, IL 60614 (312)208-3444
leslie@leslieglazier.com

Lic #475.119389

Leslie Glazier is Greater Chicagoland's leading Certified Divorce Real Estate Expert (CDRE™) and a top residential broker with @properties. She works with a team of legal, mental health, and financial professionals to assure that her clients have experts on every aspect of their transaction.

During her 20+ year career, Leslie sold over \$100 million worth of real estate. But in Leslie's heart, her work is all about people. Leslie is honored to be part of a client's journey to the next phase of their life.

Graduating from Ilumni Institute's master level training, led by family law attorneys, judges, Certified Divorce Lending Professionals (CDLP™), and divorce real estate experts, Leslie "represents the house" as a neutral third party. Her extensive skills, training, and education ensure the process is streamlined, fair, and amicable for everyone involved by balancing neutrality and professionalism. She is also an affiliate with Collaborative Divorce Illinois (CDI) as well as a Certified Divorce Specialist (CDS®).

EDUCATION

- The American University, BA Real Estate & Psychology 1983-1987
- Professional Real Estate Standards and Ethics Training 2009 - Present
- The Divorce Niche Course through The Ilumni Institute 2019
- Ilumni Institute Master Course, Graduate (CDRE™) 2019
- National Association of Divorce Professionals 2020

Leslie Glazier, CDRE™

@properties 548 W. Webster Ave.
Chicago, IL 60614 (312)208-3444
leslie@leslieglazier.com

Lic #475.119389

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

- Broker Associate, REALTOR®, @properties, Chicago, IL 2013 - Present
- Broker Associate, REALTOR®, Prudential Rubloff, Chicago, IL 2009-2013
- Property Manager, McNeal & Weiss Hospitals Real Estate Assets, 2004-2007
- Giftdaisy Inc., CEO, Online Gift Business 1998-2004
- Broker Associate, REALTOR®, Draper & Kramer, Chicago, IL 1990-1995

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS

- Certified Divorce Real Estate Expert (CDRE™)
- Certified Divorce Specialist (CDS®)
- Luxury Portfolio International
- Real Estate Collaborative Specialist- Divorce (RCS-D)
- Seller Representative Specialist (SRS)
- Relocation Certified thru SIRVA
- Certified Luxury Home Marketing Specialist (CLHMS)
- Licensed REALTOR®
- Accredited Luxury Home Specialist (ALHS)
- e-PRO®
- Accredited Staging Professional (ASP)
- BGRS Relocation Certification

Leslie Glazier, CDRE™

@properties 548 W. Webster Ave.
Chicago, IL 60614 (312)208-3444
leslie@leslieglazier.com

Lic #475.119389

AWARDS

- @properties Top One Hundred
- Top 1% CAR REALTORS 2014-2020
- Over one hundred million in sales in just over a decade
- Best of Houzz Design 2014-2017
- Chicago Association of Realtors Top Producer 2014-2020.
- Top Office Producer- East Lincoln Park 2014

PRESS

- DivorceMagazine.com, Jan. 2021
- Illinois Realtor, Jan. 2021
- Featured in Wall Street Journal
- Featured in several Chicago Tribune articles
- Featured in Chicago Magazine, May 26, 2009
- Featured in the 2011 book Chicago Spaces: Inspiring Interiors

Television

- Featured on an episode of *Bring It Home*, a national television show

Leslie Glazier, CDRE™

@properties 548 W. Webster Ave.
Chicago, IL 60614 (312)208-3444
leslie@leslieglazier.com

Lic #475.119389

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- The Illumni Institute
- Vesta Divorce
- Collaborative Divorce Illinois (Affiliate)
- EPWNG (Member)
- National Association of Divorce Professionals (Chicago Chapter)
- Chicago Bar Association (Non-Legal)
- Lincoln Park Chamber of Commerce
- Mid-North Association
- Chicago Association of REALTORS®
- National Association of REALTORS®
- Illinois Association of REALTORS®
- Midwest Real Estate Data (MRED)
- Top Agent Network (TAN)

COMMUNITY SERVICE

- Starlight Children's Foundation
- Lynn Sage Foundation
- Giordano Dance Chicago

INTERESTS

- Competitive Ballroom Dance
- Contestant, Dancing with the Giordano Stars - 2018



The Illumni® Institute

This certifies that

Leslie Glazier

has satisfactorily completed the 40-hour live Divorce Real Estate Master Course, six months of continuing education, has taken an oath to uphold the CDRE™ Code of Ethics, and completed all other mandatory requirements to be hereby declared as a

CERTIFIED DIVORCE REAL ESTATE EXPERT™

as of April 15, 2020

Laurel Starks

Laurel Starks
Founder
The Illumni Institute

